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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Board Agenda Memo 
 
 

MEETING DATE: July 9, 2024 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Human Resources 

SUBJECT: Resolution Formalizing the Presentation of Nevada County 
Employee Recognition Awards 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Recognize all nominees and present plaques to the winners in 
each category (see attached Exhibit A). 

FUNDING: Funding for this program is contained within the FY 2024-2025 Human 
Resources budget. 

BACKGROUND: In accordance with Resolution 18-017, employees are provided a 
formal opportunity to recognize the outstanding performance of their co-workers in the 
following categories: 

 
 Above and Beyond Employee of the Year 
 Collaborative Employee or Team of the Year 
 Innovative Employee of the Year 
 Rookie of the Year 
 Volunteer or Intern of the Year 
 Supervisor of the Year 
 Employee of the Year 

One winner will be selected from each category and will be honored with an engraved 
plaque. 

Item Initiated and Approved by: Steven Rose, Director of Human Resources 

Submitted Date: June 21, 2024 
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